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UNIT §, HORIZON PARK, VALLEY WAY ﬁ

9 May 1996

Reference:- Mark Huntley of M & P Subcontractors

we have been requested to write a reference for the above

mentioned person who has carried out work for us over the
past few years.

M & P Subcontractors comprises a team in excess of 30 men
who install suspended ceilings, partitions and fire
protection to the building industry under the supervision of
companies like ourselves. They are headed and led by Mark
Huntley who supervises the entire operation instructing the

men where and when to work, and how to install the various
products.

We have found Mark himself to be a very honest, reliable and
upright employer who works to the best of his ability to
achieve the best possible results for those employing him.
He has a good working relationship with both those who
employ him and those who work under him.

We have also found him to be one who can sustain high levels
of pressure which is put on the building industry today to

produce quality workmanship in the minimum amount of time
possible.

Crest as a Company would have no difficulty in recommending
Mark to any other Company as he is a hardworking man,

extremely reliable, very composed, on the whole a pleasure
to work with.

Should you have any gueries whatsoever please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
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